House







B0746 Osborne House

Location

456 Victoria Street,, NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 - Property No B0746

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0101

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 13, 2004

A two and a half storey prefabricated house with a frame of American timber, cladding of shiplap or chamferboard, and a pretty arched porch, erected in 1854 for the prominent merchant George Ward Cole, and occupied from the 1870's by Osborne House ladies college. The porch relates to contemporary American sources and in some ways resembles that of Cole's own house, the now-demolished St Ninian's Brighton, the lugged window architraves derive from Parker's Villa Rustica, and the shiplap boarding resembles that of some other early prefabricated houses such as Lyndhurst Hall, Pascoe Vale.

Classified: 11/11/1982

Other Names Osborne House Ladies College,

Hermes Number 65818

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/